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Jones, Andrew (Planning)

¥

From:
. Sent: "~.29 March 2021 17:44
To: Bennett, Elizabeth; Jones, Andrew (Plannmg)
Subject: Re: Reconsultathn Letter DM/2020/01805
Dear Ms Bennett and Mr Jones, - et

CONFIDENTIAL BE'I_'WEEN THE SENDER, RE'ICIF,_’IENTS AND ONLY ESSENTIAL OTHER PARTIES
Thank you for your reconsultation email dated 18/3/2021 relating to DM/2020/01805. -

I sincerely appremate your efforts in attempting to resolve this qulite complex and sensitive matter of privacy and
would refér you back to my previous comments and your actions relating to privacy of ‘overlooking windows on the
north elevation of the applicant's property. In that regard | still await confirmation that you will enforce the use of
permanently obscured glass on those windows, and not merely a film stuck on the panes of glass. | recall that the
windows should also be permanently unopenable.

in the event that you de::Ide that the proposed enormous (2. 5mx 3. 8m) balcony alterations are deemed acceptable
[ have the followmg comments to make regarding the privacy screen proposals:-

!

"Firstly the height of the proposed “privacy screen” issinsufficient. | am not particularly tall but would easisly be able
to see above it as described as 1.8 metres above the balcony floor structure. A 2 metre height would be would be

adequate and fit for purpose.

.

Secondlv the proposed “timber slat” constructlon is insufficiently described and seems to be easily removable I
would suggest a permanent fitting of the opaque glass to the height of 2 metres.

Please let me know if any of my comments need clarification.

Yours sincerely,



s Orlglnai Message -—-—

From: planning@monmouthskiire.gov.uk

To: fivETWe S s Se————T
.Sent: Thursday, 18 Mar, 2021 At 14:01

Subject: Reconsultation Letter DM/2020/01805

Please see letter attached .
Mae’r neges e-bost yma a’r ffeiliau a anfonir gyda hi yn gyfrinachol ac fe’i bwriedir ar gyfer yr unigolyn neu gorff y'u
cyfeiriwyd atynt yn unig. Gall gynnwys gwybodaeth freintiedig a chyfrinachol ac os nad chi yw’r derbynnydd
bwriadedig, rhaid i chi beidio copio, dosbarthu neu gymryd unrhyw gamau yn seiliedig arni. Os cawsoch y neges e-
bost yma drwy gamgymeriad hysbyswch nl cyn gynted ag sydd modd os gwelwch yn dda drwy ffonio 01633 644644.
Cafodd y neges e-bost yma sgan firws gan Microsoft Exchange Online Protection . Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu
gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg, Saesneg neu yn y ddwy iaith. Byddwn yn cyfathrebu & chl yn &l eich dewis. Ni fydd gohebu
yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. Gwybodaeth preifatrwydd: Os ydych wedi gofyn am wasanaeth neu wybodaeth
gennym, byddwn yn cofnodi eich data ar gyfer dibenion prosesu a chalff hyn ei gadw yn ein system gwybodaeth
cwsmeriaid Fy Sir Fynwy. | gael gwybodaeth preifatrwydd, cyfeiriwch at y dudalen Gwefan a Chwcis ar ein gwefan -
titps://www.monmouthshire.goy. eich-preifatrwydd/43785-2/. This email and any files transmitted with It are
confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. it may contain
privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or
take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this emalil in error, please notify us as soon as possible by
telephone on 01633 644644. This email has been virus scanned by Microsoft Exchange Online Protection. The
Council welcomes correspondence in English or Welsh or both, and will respond to you according to your
preference. Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay. Privacy Information: If you have a requested a service
from us, your data will be processed via our customer services management system called ‘My Monmouthshire’. For
privacy information, please refer to the Website & Cookies page on our website -
hitps://www.monmouthshire.gov.uk/vour-privacy/website-cookies/.



